

Philippa Thomas

Hi! I'm a freelance designer based in London, with a particular interest in meaningful projects that make a real difference. With three years experience in the not-for-profit sector working in-house for Shelter and Bloodwise, and over a year working for David McCandless, I know how to deliver creative that informs, inspires change and has positive social impact.

Education

Morley College

Portrait Photography: Location & Studio
+Apr 2017–Jul 2017

London College of Communication

Postgraduate Diploma,
Design for Visual Communication
+Jan 2012–Dec 2012/

Nottingham Trent University

BA (Hons), Decorative Arts
Specialism in Product Design
+Sep 2004–Jun 2007

Central Saint Martins

Foundation Studies, Art and Design
Specialism in Ceramic Design
+Sep 2003–Jun 2004

Work experience

Freelance Designer

+Sep 2017–present

Shelter

Mid-weight Designer (FTC)
+Dec 2016–Aug 2017

Bloodwise

Mid-weight Designer
+Oct 2014–Dec 2016

Freelance Designer

+May–Oct 2014

David McCandless

Designer
+Feb 2013–May 2014

Guy's and St Thomas' Charity

Freelance Designer—Commission
+Sep 2012–Mar 2013

Skills

InDesign—Advanced
Photoshop—Advanced
Illustrator—Advanced
Sketch—Intermediate
After Effects—Basic
Premier Pro—Basic

Photography
Art Direction

Contact me

hello@philippa-thomas.com

philippa-thomas.com

07837 009724